Done!

[Redacted S38]
[Redacted S38] | European Engagement Team | European Relations | Scottish Government |
2H-South, Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ |

@ LGBTI+

P« |gov.scot

From: [Redacted S38]Jorg.uk>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 4:02 PM

To:[Redacted S38]< [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>;[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>;[Redacted
S38]@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>
Subject: Re: Turkey bilats

Send to icc@gov.scot, thankyou [Redacted S38]

From: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 7:43:45 PM

To:[Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>; [Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>;
[Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Turkey bilats

[Redacted S38] can you tell me where to send the brief? Is this email address you're
using a gov address?

[Redacted S38]
[Redacted S38] | European Engagement Team | European Relations | Scottish Government |
2H-South, Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ |

@ LGBTI+

P« |gov.scot

From: [Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 3:40 PM



To: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>;[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>; [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>
Subject: Re: Turkey bilats

Yes works, not received the generic brief

From: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 7:38:06 PM

To: [Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>; [Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]gov.scot>;
[Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Turkey bilats

Yes!

Do you have the generic brief now? We can suggest a few points on turkeys climate
ambitions but you'll need to use our policy leads to interpret. That ok?
[Redacted S38]

From: [Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 3:35 PM

To: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>; [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>; [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Subject: Re: Turkey bilats

Can|l please get confirmation that is picked up? Thanks all

From: [Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 6:50:52 PM

To: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>; [Redacted S38]@gov.scot
<[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>; [Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Subject: Re: Turkey bilats

Thanks very much[Redacted S38] | have contacted [Redacted S38]and we have a chance for a
quick brush by tomorrow. Can| get key points for discussion by cop today please? As much as you
can give me, we don't know yet who they're offering but key points for a meeting w turkey in
generalfor now. Time difference won't allow this to be delivered tomorrow. Thank you!

From: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 4:04:30 PM

To:[Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>; [Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>;
[Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot <[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Turkey bilats

You don't often get email from [Redacted S38]@gov.scot. Learnwhy this is important
Hello [Redacted S38]



| have been in touch with the Turkish Consulate and they have given me the contact
details for [Redacted S38]

He is more responsive via WhatsApp at [Redacted S38] but can also call him on his
mobile at [Redacted S38]

He has been given a heads up and is expecting contact from SG to try and arrange a
meeting.

Cheers!

[Redacted S38]
[Redacted S38] | European Engagement Team | European Relations | Scottish Government |

2H-South, Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ |

@ LGBTI+

P« |gov.scot

From: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:52 AM

To:[Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>; [Redacted S38 |@gov.scot>; [Redacted S38]gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Turkey bilats

Importance: High

[Redacted S38] about to go into a call but can be free after. Please do some digging
on names and meantime send on core brief ([Redacted S38]— which gov email
address do we send to?)

Thanks
[Redacted S38]

From: [Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:50 AM

To:[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>;[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>
Subject: Turkey bilats

Hello both

FM asked for a Turkey bilat this morn can we pick this up? | can also find the Turkish delegation here
but grateful for some names or people | should aiming for.

Yours
[Redacted S38]



*hkkhkkhkkkkhkkkhkkkkhkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkkkikkkikkikkikkikkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkihkkhkkikkkkikkkikkikkkikkkikkkikikikk

*kkk

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended
solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage,
copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system
and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The views or opinions contained within thise-mail may not necessarily reflect
those of the Scottish Government.
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From: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>
Sent: 30 November 2023 16:08
To: International Climate Change <ICC@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>; [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>; [Redacted S38]@gov.scot>;
[Redacted S38]@gov.scot>

Subject: COP28 Turkiye bilateral brief

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a draft bilateral brief for Turkiye as per [Redacted S38] request.
Kind regards,
[Redacted S38]

[Redacted S38] | European Engagement Team | European Relations | Scottish Government |
2H-South, Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ |

@ LGBTI+

Scottish Goverment Staff Network

P« |gov.scot



From: [Redacted S38]@fcdo.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 9:29:50 PM

To:[Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>; J G-D <jemima@sctravel.org.uk>; <[Redacted S38]
@sctravel.org.uk>

Cc: [Redacted S38]@fcdo.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: SG Bilaterals

Hi [Redacted S38]

As post was not informed of the bilateral meeting with Turkey in time to join, could
you kindly provide a readout that | can share with the FCDO?

| understand you also had a brushby with the Lebanese PM on Friday. Was this pre-
arranged? Similarly, could you provide a readout please?

Kind regards,
[Redacted S38]

[Redacted S38]| British Embassy Dubai
Tel: [Redacted S38]| Echo: [Redacted S38]| Mob: [Redacted S38]
| [Redacted S38]@fcdo.gov.uk

From: [Redacted S38]@fcdo.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 2:48 pm

To:[Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>; ) G-D <jemima@sctravel.org.uk>; [Redacted
S38]@sctravel.org.uk>

Cc: [Redacted S38]@fcdo.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: SG Bilaterals

Looping in [Redacted S38]into this to be aware. Canyou confirm the time?

[Redacted S38]

From: A B <ali@sctravel.org.uk>
Sent: 01 December 2023 14:46
To: [Redacted S38]@fcdo.gov.uk>; ] G-D <jemima@sctravel.org.uk>; [Redacted

S38]@sctravel.org.uk>
Subject: Re: SG Bilaterals

Hi [Redacted S38]
Turkey is happening now
From: [Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 9:55:40 AM
To:[Redacted S38]@fcdo.gov.uk>; ] G-D <jemima@sctravel.org.uk>; <[Redacted



S38]@sctravel.org.uk>
Subject: Re: SG Bilaterals

Thank you!

From: [Redacted S38]@fcdo.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 9:45:54 AM

To:[Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>; ) G-D <jemima@sctravel.org.uk>; <[Redacted
S38]@sctravel.org.uk>

Subject: RE: SG Bilaterals

Thanks [Redacted S38]

I’ve shared with [Redacted S38] who is down to attend the meetings today from the Embassy.
Regards

[Redacted S38]

From: [Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>

Sent: 01 December202311:46

To:J G-D <jemima@sctravel.org.uk>; [Redacted S38]@sctravel.org.uk>; [Redacted

S38]@fcdo.gov.uk>
Subject: SG Bilaterals

Good morning [Redacted S38]- | hope you are well.

To advise the following bilaterals for FM today and tomorrow:

German - postponed - tab

France - confirmed for 2/12/23 at 2pm in our delegation office, BZ, B6, 86, first floor
Turkey - potential for this afternoon thc, also delegation office, BZ, B6, 86, first floor

Kind regards
[Redacted S38]



OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE

BILATERAL BRIEFING FIRST MINISTER

Key o We are grateful for the incredible contribution of the Turkish community in
Scotland.
messages
9 We particularly appreciate the work of the Turkish Consulate General in
Edinburgh, for example, in promoting exchange and collaboration on
renewable energy, trade, tourism, culture and people to people links.

e Congratulations on the recent centenary to celebrate Turkiye’s [pronounced
Toor-key-yeah] Republic Day. | know many people in Turkiye turned out to
celebrate.

e Keen to learn more about your net zero plans, ‘zero waste project’ and
preserved areas/ecological corridors.

What Bilateral meeting during COP28
Why
Who TBC Planning Minister Mehmet Ozhaseki
Hon. Mehmet Ozhaseki is the Tirkiye’s Minister of Environment,
- Urbanization and Climate Change. He has been actively involved
. ' insocial foundations serving disadvantaged groups. He initiated
A projects such as Kayseri's first soup kitchen, student
w2 h scholarships, and winter fuel funds. In 1994, he became the

Mayor of Melikgazi, and in 1998, the Mayor of Kayseri Metropolitan Municipality,

winning five consecutive elections. His term was marked by the "Ozhaseki

Model Municipal Management" and projects like the UEFA-standard Kayseri

Stadium, the Yamula Dam, and the Mount Erciyes tourism and ski centre.

Serving as the Minister of Environment, Urbanization and Climate Change, he

launched projects like "Urban Planning Council”, "Our City", and "Zero Waste",

and revitalized regions affected by terrorism.
Where tbc
When tbc
Agenda
Media XXX
Supporting [XXX
official
Attached - Lines on Israel/Palestine
documents - COP28 Scotland top lines

- Tdarkiye core brief




OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE

[Redacted — S32 International Relations]

[Redacted — S32 International Relations]

We unequivocally condemn the abhorrent terrorist actions of Hamas.

The hostages taken by Hamas must be released immediately and unconditionally .
Hamas missile attacks must cease immediately.

Israel — like any other country — has a right to protect itself and its citizens from
terror. In exercising its right to defend itself, Israel must abide by international
humanitarian law.

We welcome the temporary pause in fighting to support the release of some

hostages and allow humanitarian aid to enter Gaza. We continue to support an

immediate and permanent ceasefire in Gaza

A ceasefire from all sides is needed to ensure the protection of innocent civilians
and the delivery of essential supplies including include food, fuel, water, and
medical provisions.

To prevent further deaths, the bombs and rockets must stop, humanitarian and
medical facilities must be protected, and civilians must be given unrestricted
access to the basic necessities of life, wherever they are.

There is no justification for the bombing of medical facilities and schools.
Humanitarian workers, vehicles and installations including hospitals and schools
must be protected under international law.

We call for essential services including electricity and water to be reestablished in
Gaza.

As supplies run out, the lives of innocent civilians are at grave risk of starvation,
dehydration and spread of waterborne diseases, alongside extensive Israeli
bombardments .

We call for an urgent expansion in the volume of humanitarian supplies being
allowed into Gaza, including fuel which is urgently needed for hospital generators,
ambulances, and water desalination plants, as well as for the distribution of
humanitarian aid to civilians throughout the Gaza Strip.

Key climate points to make on Scotland at COP28

Keen to learn more about your net zero plans, ‘zero waste project’ and preserved
areas/ecological corridors.



OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE

Tiurkiye Core Brief

uuuuu

Head of State — President Recep Tayyip Erdogan |71
(since 2014) i S e
Government — Justice and Development Party (AKP)
Foreign Minister — Mevlut Cavusoglu (AKP)
Ambassador to UK — Umit Yalgin (since Oct 2018)
UK Ambassador - Jill Morris (since Oct 2022)
Residents in UK — 500,000+

The country name of “Turkiye®“ replaced “Turkey” at the UN in June 2022.

Internal country politics

President Erdogan’s Justice and Development Party (AKP) has been in power since
2002, ending four decades of short-lived coalitions. It lost its parliamentary majority in
the election of June 2018, but remains the largest party of the ruling People’s Alliance.
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

Turkey and Climate

[Redacted — S32 International Relations]

The state-sponsored media report on Ankara’s calls for more concrete action against the
impact of climate change and the prevention of global warming instead of commitment plans.
Turkiye is working to reach a net zero emission goal by 2053 and double its goal to 41% by
2030. It has revised its climate change laws, boosted the size of its preserved areas and
expanded its green spaces through ecological corridors. The country is also among the top
three in the world with its 551 Blue Flag beaches.

In additon, Turkiye has invested significantly on boosting recycling through the “zero
waste project’” [spearheaded by first lady Emine Erdogan]. A U.N-endorsed

‘declaration of goodwill, iniially signed by the first lady and the U.N. chief, has since been
endorsed by the spouses of nearly 30 heads of state, including France, South Korea,
Paraguay and Cuba. The intiative primarily, which received recognition last year from
UNDP and UN Habitat, aims to align the country with sustainable development principles,
prevent uncontrolled waste and leave a “cleaner, developed” country for future generations.


https://www.dailysabah.com/opinion/op-ed/zero-waste-project-turkiyes-6-year-celebration
https://www.dailysabah.com/opinion/op-ed/zero-waste-project-turkiyes-6-year-celebration

OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE

Some 150,000 buidings across Tirkiye have switched to the zero waste management
system, which involves the separate disposal of garbage and recycling practices; and some
17 milion people are said to have been educated on adopting zero waste practices since the
project's inception in 2017.

Turkiye will host about 45 events during COP28 on different topics including compliance with
climate change-related regulations, health, technology, transforming energy resources and
zero waste. Transttion funding for developing countries will be a key priority. Planning
Minister Mehmet Ozhaseki will represent Tirkiye at the ministerial level.

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



[30/11/2023, 16:21:56] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
DEXA will forward core brief for turkey to fms scots email address as it's offsen
[30/11/2023, 19:10:43] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information] |
couldn’t see this Turkey briefing anywhere so FM hasn’t seen. Suggest you get key
briefing points from Dexa colleagues tomorrow and brief FM in person if ok.

[01/12/2023, 08:40:38] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Any
news on Turkey?

[01/12/2023, 08:41:03] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
Negative

[01/12/2023, 08:41:28] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: As in
not happening or no news yet

[01/12/2023, 08:47:29[Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: No
news

[01/12/2023, 09:19:03] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
Turkey president offering to meet FM now in World Leader Summit

[01/12/2023, 09:19:12] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: He is
doing pull asides

[01/12/2023, 09:19:27] ] Emily Mackintosh: | think this would work better for schedule
[01/12/2023, 09:19:34] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: If fm
can find him now

[01/12/2023, 09:19:38] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: We
have a chance

[01/12/2023, 09:20:13] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Let
me know what fm says and I'll get back to my contact to let them know to expect him
[01/12/2023, 09:20:18[Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: FM
has just come out

[01/12/2023, 09:20:30] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Send
him back in if possible

[01/12/2023, 09:23:10] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
Update me on progress if possible

[01/12/2023, 09:23:58] Emily Mackintosh: FM is content to go back in if we can
confirm?

[01/12/2023, 09:24:40] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
Where is FM exactly

[01/12/2023, 09:24:56] Emily Mackintosh: Outside the summit with us

[01/12/2023, 09:25:01] Emily Mackintosh: But he can go back in

[01/12/2023, 09:25:03] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Main
entrance of the summit?

[01/12/2023, 09:26:04] Emily Mackintosh: It'll take FM 10 mins to get back in
[01/12/2023, 09:26:07] Emily Mackintosh: We’re by media

[01/12/2023, 09:26:34] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
They’ll let me know where he should go

[01/12/2023, 09:26:38] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Give
me a sec

[01/12/2023, 09:27:43] Emily Mackintosh: [Redacted Under Section 32:
International Relations]



[01/12/2023, 09:28:21] [Redacted Under Section 38

: Personal information]: We

can’t confirm timings, depends on when he leaves world leaders summit but
[Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information] is speaking to [Redacted

Under Section 38: Personal information]

[01/12/2023, 09:35:08] [Redacted Under Section 38
good to go to pavilion then

: Personal information]: Fm

[01/12/2023, 09:35:22] Emily Mackintosh: We are heading there now

[01/12/2023, 09:35:22] [Redacted Under Section 38
update u re turkey meeting

[01/12/2023, 09:53:24] [Redacted Under Section 38
me know the minute FM is free

: Personal information]: ['ll

: Personal information]: Let

[01/12/2023, 09:53:36] Emily Mackintosh: For turkey? | thought was 1500

[01/12/2023, 09:53:58] [Redacted Under Section 38
but there might be 10’ slots before that

[01/12/2023, 09:54:01] [Redacted Under Section 38
What's up? Not 1500

[01/12/2023, 09:54:08] [Redacted Under Section 38
are aiming for 3pm

[01/12/2023, 09:54:29] [Redacted Under Section 38
What's exact location again?

[01/12/2023, 09:54:35] [Redacted Under Section 38

: Personal information]: Yes
: Personal information]:

: Personal information]: We
: Personal information]:

: Personal information]: But

contact just phoned me and said let me know when FM is free to walk down to B8

[01/12/2023, 09:54:47] [Redacted Under Section 38
me know 1st

[01/12/2023, 09:54:59] [Redacted Under Section 38
president has a meeting at 2:30

[01/12/2023, 09:55:09] [Redacted Under Section 38:

things get cancelled all day today

[01/12/2023, 10:02:43] [Redacted Under Section 38:

need to leave right now

[01/12/2023, 10:03:06] [Redacted Under Section 38:

Laptops and tablets here

[01/12/2023, 10:03:08] [Redacted Under Section 38:

me

[01/12/2023, 10:03:17] [Redacted Under Section 38:

here and i have a key

[01/12/2023, 10:03:20] [Redacted Under Section 38:

can lock door

[01/12/2023, 10:03:22] [Redacted Under Section 38:

someone to come to del office

[01/12/2023, 10:03:26] [Redacted Under Section 38:

where are we meeting [Redacted Under Section 38:
[01/12/2023, 10:03:38] [Redacted Under Section 38
Outside the pavilion

[01/12/2023, 10:04:10] [Redacted Under Section 38
will do Turkey first

: Personal information]: Let

: Personal information]: The
Personal information]: But
Personal information]: |
Personal information]:
Personal information]: With
Personal information]: I'm
Personal information]: We
Personal information]: Need
Personal information]: So

Personal information]?
: Personal information]:

: Personal information]: We



[01/12/2023, 10:05:28] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: We
will be back to del in 5 mins

[01/12/2023, 10:05:31] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: If a
gift is needed | have the bags with [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal
information]

[01/12/2023, 10:05:39] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: I've
locked it

[01/12/2023, 10:06:06] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: I'm
outside pavilion

[01/12/2023, 10:06:28] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 30: Prejudice to effective conduit of public affairs]
[01/12/2023, 10:06:57] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: No
written brief but I'll brief fm on the way down

[01/12/2023, 10:07:17] Emily Mackintosh: [Redacted Under Section 32:
International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 10:09:18] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
When is the meeting

[01/12/2023, 10:09:37] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Now
if we can make it

[01/12/2023, 10:10:27] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 10:10:52] Jemima: Yes, he went to meeting room

[01/12/2023, 10:12:28] Jemima: Let me check with [Redacted Under Section 38:
Personal information]

[01/12/2023, 10:12:44] Emily Mackintosh: We can do BBC later

[01/12/2023, 10:12:49] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
We've agreed no BBC now timing too tight I'll make them aware

[01/12/2023, 10:13:31] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: My
and SLOs are ready to whisk FM out to [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal
information] if no bbc bid happening and he needs to get back up to meet Turkish
Pres

[01/12/2023, 10:14:24] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: We
need fm now

[01/12/2023, 10:14:33] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
Meeting not happening if we don’t move now

[01/12/2023, 10:15:26] Jemima: [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal
information], FM says 1 min

[01/12/2023, 10:15:59] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information],
location for SLoS?

[01/12/2023, 10:16:23] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
Meeting at b8 I’'m waiting for you outside our pav

[01/12/2023, 10:16:37] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Our
contact is waiting for us outside b8

[01/12/2023, 10:16:47] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: He's
holding Erdogan from going into a session

[01/12/2023, 10:16:58] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information] are
they ok with us taking pics?

[01/12/2023, 10:17:52] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: FM is
on his way



[01/12/2023, 10:18:33] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
Coming to you [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]
[01/12/2023, 10:19:43] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information] is
coming to get a pic for social if you can square with them

[01/12/2023, 10:22:09] Emily Mackintosh: [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal
information] what’s next? | think fm needs a break and to eat something if we can
get him to del office?

[01/12/2023, 10:23:25] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
That’s no problem. We had Turkey held from 3pm so he will be free until filming slot
at 15:40

[01/12/2023, 10:23:41] Emily Mackintosh: Wonderful

[01/12/2023, 10:28:00] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: FM is
in with [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]

[01/12/2023, 10:28:08] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Can
[Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information] get pics

[01/12/2023, 10:28:26] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
Unclear if FM will go into aft session albeit he has a ticket

[01/12/2023, 10:28:40] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
We're going back to coffee place to wait for him

[01/12/2023, 11:04:41] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
Erdogan meeting done | believe, FM in afternoon session with [Redacted Under
Section 38: Personal information]

[01/12/2023, 11:04:53] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]



[01/12/2023, 10:19:45] [Redacted Under Section 38:

we need to flag bilateral with Turkey happening now?

[01/12/2023, 10:19:50] [Redacted Under Section 38:

anyone in Del office?

[01/12/2023, 10:19:55] [Redacted Under Section 38:
[01/12/2023, 10:19:57] [Redacted Under Section 38:
[01/12/2023, 10:20:17] [Redacted Under Section 38:

message BE

Personal information] - do
Personal information]: Is
Personal information]: Yeah

Personal information]: Yes
Personal information]: ['ll



[30/11/2023, 19:53:49] [Redacted
turkey being confirmed?

[01/12/2023, 03:09:15] [Redacted
[01/12/2023, 09:42:02] [Redacted
[01/12/2023, 09:42:17] [Redacted

Under Section

Under Section
Under Section
Under Section

38

38
38
38

: Personal information]:

: Personal information]:

: Personal information]

: Personal information]:

Waiting for final confirmation for meeting president resignation

[01/12/2023, 09:42:21] [Redacted
call, 17 sec

[01/12/2023, 09:42:54] [Redacted
3pm at Turkish pavilion
[01/12/2023, 09:42:59] [Redacted
[01/12/2023, 09:43:05] [Redacted
contact will lead us

[01/12/2023, 09:43:12] [Redacted
Registration?

[01/12/2023, 09:43:15] [Redacted
come and pick us up with FM
[01/12/2023, 09:43:30] [Redacted
do you mean?

[01/12/2023, 09:43:41] [Redacted
[01/12/2023, 09:44:00] [Redacted
President Erdogan

[01/12/2023, 09:44:03] [Redacted
autocorrect

[01/12/2023, 09:44:12] [Redacted
don'’t think we need registration
[01/12/2023, 09:44:28] [Redacted

Under Section

Under Section

Under Section
Under Section

Under Section

Under Section

Under Section

Under Section
Under Section

Under Section

Under Section

Under Section

Turkish contact will get us in the building

[01/12/2023, 09:44:37] [Redacted
still waiting for final confirmation
[01/12/2023, 09:44:56] [Redacted
confirmed?
[01/12/2023,
yet fully
[01/12/2023,
the pavilion
[01/12/2023,
ok?
[01/12/2023,

09:45:04] [Redacted
09:48:18] [Redacted

09:55:29] [Redacted

Under Section

Under Section

Under Section

Under Section

Under Section

contact is really trying to make that happen
[01/12/2023, 09:56:06] [Redacted Under Section 38
We're talking Erdogan though so we need to be quick
[01/12/2023, 09:58:04] [Redacted Under Section 38

call, 9 sec

38

38:

38:
38:

38:
38:
38:

38:
38:

38:
38:
38:
38:
38:
38:
38:
38:

09:55:48] [Redacted Under Section 38

[01/12/2023, 09:58:50] [Redacted Under Section 38

can’t hear you unfortunately

[01/12/2023, 09:59:00] [Redacted Under Section 38
phoned me telling me now is the best time
[01/12/2023, 09:59:06[Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: No

worries text me

: Personal information]:

: Personal information]:
: Personal information]:
: Personal information]:
: Personal information]:

. Personal information]:

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

Has

No

Voice

At

Will
What

This?

Sorry

The
But
So
Not
I'm at
All

Our

Voice
|

They



[01/12/2023, 09:59:10] [Redacted Under Section
had lunch and now in downtime

[01/12/2023, 09:59:16] [Redacted Under Section
might not make it though

[01/12/2023, 09:59:29] [Redacted Under Section
are waiting for an event to start

[01/12/2023, 09:59:54] [Redacted Under Section
we need at least 15 to walk there

[01/12/2023, 10:00:37] [Redacted Under Section
we go now is what you are saying?

[01/12/2023, 10:00:48] [Redacted Under Section
[01/12/2023, 10:00:59] [Redacted Under Section

38:

38:

38:

38:

38:

38:
38:

Personal information]:
Personal information]:
Personal information]:
Personal information]:
Personal information]:

Personal information]:
Personal information]:

get him to leave straight after he speaks. He is speaking now

[01/12/2023, 10:01:06] [Redacted
confirmed right?

[01/12/2023, 10:01:09] [Redacted
I'll head outside

[01/12/2023, 10:01:12] [Redacted
[01/12/2023, 10:02:26] [Redacted
down to b8 as soon as u can
[01/12/2023, 10:02:45] [Redacted
Where is B8

[01/12/2023, 10:02:53] [Redacted
the main entrance

[01/12/2023, 10:02:58] [Redacted
to the globe

[01/12/2023, 10:08:00] [Redacted
you coming?

[01/12/2023, 10:08:05] [Redacted
are waiting for us

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

He’s

They
And
So

Yes
Ill

So
Great

Yes
: Head

Personal information]:

Personal information]:

Personal information]

Personal information]:

Personal information]

At
: Next
Are

: They

[01/12/2023, 10:08:24[Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Yes

[01/12/2023, 10:08:41] [Redacted Under Section
not 15007

[01/12/2023, 10:08:52] [Redacted Under Section
[01/12/2023, 10:08:58] [Redacted Under Section
coming w FM

[01/12/2023, 10:08:59] [Redacted Under Section
[01/12/2023, 10:11:29] [Redacted Under Section
loosing the meeting of not down in next min

38:

38:
38:

38:
38:

Personal information]

Personal information]
Personal information]

Personal information]
Personal information]

: So

: Now
:Are u

1?7
were



[30/11/2023, 16:06:17] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: For
Turkey. If it goes ahead 3pm would be best

[30/11/2023, 16:06:22] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information] D: Or
3:30pm

[30/11/2023, 16:09:21] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information] Going
to add to the programme as a tbc at 3pm tomorrow

[30/11/2023, 16:10:36[Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Do we
know who FM would be meeting from Turkey?

[30/11/2023, 16:10:55] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Not a
clue yet

[30/11/2023, 16:10:59] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: They
didn’t say

[30/11/2023, 16:11:11] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
Trying for presidential and ministerial level

[30/11/2023, 16:11:23] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: No
prob

[30/11/2023, 16:11:27] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: I'll
chase up early tomorrow if they’ve not responded

[01/12/2023, 04:44:19] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Hey!
Jemima just running upstairs to get the Scotland flags

[01/12/2023, 04:44:30] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Are
you in reception?

[01/12/2023, 04:44:37] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Im
just heading through

[01/12/2023, 04:45:59] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Yes
at reception

[01/12/2023, 04:46:06] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: No
rush

[01/12/2023, 05:13:26] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: If the
turkey meeting happens

[01/12/2023, 05:13:37] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Can
we do it in our del office?

[01/12/2023, 05:13:47] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Yea
that’s fine



[30/11/2023, 12:42:22] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]: Good
afternoon [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]. [Redacted Under
Section 38: Personal information] and | am a member of the Scottish Government
delegation at COP28 accompanying First Minister Humza Yousaf. | was wondering if
you could confirm your side’s attendance and if we could arrange a bilateral meeting
between our delegations. The First Minister will be here until 4 December. Thank
you very much, looking forward to hearing from you.

[30/11/2023, 12:47:19] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[30/11/2023, 12:52:31] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[30/11/2023, 12:53:02] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[30/11/2023, 12:54:44] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[30/11/2023, 12:55:01] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[30/11/2023, 12:55:42] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 03:58:06] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 04:01:23] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 04:02:16] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 04:04:15] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 04:05:31] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 04:05:33] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 04:05:54] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 04:06:37] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 04:07:04] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 04:07:09] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 04:07:20] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 04:07:25] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 05:08:42] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 05:19:40] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 05:19:40] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]



[01/12/2023, 05:20:46] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 05:26:53] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 05:27:08] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 05:28:02] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 05:28:11] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 05:28:15] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 05:31:20] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:17:07] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:17:33[Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:18:19] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:18:28] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:19:18] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:20:37] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:20:58] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:21:08] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:21:08] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:21:16] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:22:05] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:24:20] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:24:23] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:24:32] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:25:21] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:25:42] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:25:54] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:26:04] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]



[01/12/2023, 09:26:12] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:31:23] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:31:40] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:36:07] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:36:29] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:36:58] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:37:20] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information] :
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:37:27] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:37:34] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:50:58] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 09:56:44] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:01:17] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:07:02] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:07:07] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:07:11] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:07:18] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:09:43] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:10:14] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:10:23] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:10:27] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:10:50] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:11:35] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:11:42] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:12:15] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:12:26] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]



[01/12/2023, 10:12:32] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:12:39] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:12:45] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:13:11] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:16:59] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:19:33] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:33:48] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:33:52] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:33:57] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:36:46] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]
[01/12/2023, 10:37:00] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:37:21] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:37:27] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:37:36] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:38:16] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:38:34] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:39:12] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:39:44] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:43:22] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:43:31] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:43:45] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:44:09] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:44:24] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:44:36] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]
[01/12/2023, 10:45:06] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]



[01/12/2023, 10:45:34] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 10:45:48] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]
[01/12/2023, 10:46:32] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 10:53:29] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 10:54:16] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:02:58] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]
[01/12/2023, 11:03:13] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:03:41] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:03:51] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:03:58] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:07:13] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:07:22] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:07:44] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations] [Redacted Under Section
38: Personal information]

[01/12/2023, 11:07:43] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:07:50] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:08:35] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:08:52] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:09:59] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:11:12] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]

[01/12/2023, 11:12:04] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]
[01/12/2023, 11:13:36] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]
[01/12/2023, 11:14:45] [Redacted Under Section 38: Personal information]:
[Redacted Under Section 32: International Relations]



	FOI 202300388013 - Email 1
	FOI 202300388013 - Email 2
	FOI 202300388013 - Email between SG officials and BE officials
	FOI 202300388013 - Draft COP28
	FOI 202300388013 - Conversation 1 Extracts
	FOI 202300388013 - Coversation 2 Extracts
	FOI 202300388013 - Conversation 3 Extracts
	FOI 202300388013 - Conversation 4 Extracts
	FOI 202300388013 - Conversation 5

